-----Original Message-----

From: 
DE&T Mail  

Sent:
Tuesday, 9 June 2006

To:
DL All School Principals; DL All Schools; DL All Corporate; DL All Business Managers; DL School Services Officer A-H; DL School Services Officer I-P; DL School Services Officer Q-Z; DL TSP All Technicians; DL School Technicians; 

Subject:

S167-2006 Improved access to Service Desk
Department of Education and Training
Victoria
For all school principals, schools, business managers, technicians, central and regional staff
S167-2006 Improved access to Service Desk
 

Key Messages: 
  


This is to announce the availability of online access to the DE&T Service Desk.

The Service Desk Gateway enables corporate and school based administration staff from an Internet browser to log and track problems, issues or requests for assistance.

The Service Desk Gateway is convenient, easy to use and eliminates queuing and ‘telephone tag’.  The Gateway is accessed on the DE&T intranet (ie may require EduMail signon) as 

 http://servicedesk.education.vic.gov.au

The new Service Desk email is servicedesk@edumail.vic.gov.au.

 
	 Actions Required:


Use the Service Desk Gateway to log and track issues with the Service Desk (http://servicedesk.education.vic.gov.au)


Use the Service Desk email servicedesk@edumail.vic.gov.au to communicate with the Service Desk




 

 
Critical Dates:
 

The Service Desk Gateway and Service Desk email is available now
 
 
Additional Information: 
  


The DE&T Service Desk is a central point of contact for School Administration, Corporate and Regional Staff.  It provides advice, guidance and facilitates the restoration of normal IT services.


The Service Desk Gateway is designed to provide improved access to ICT support for school administration and corporate users


To access the Service Desk Gateway, use the Internet browser and go to http://servicedesk.education.vic.gov.au

You may be required to enter ‘EDU001\’ before your userid (record number)  

 

· Should you experience difficulties accessing the Service Desk  Gateway please contact the Service Desk by phone 1800 641 943.
 
Erle Bourke
General Manager

Information Technology Division
 

 

 

